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So get your bucket and spade, give 

yourself a smothering of sun block 

and wander on down to this winters 

hot spot.

Once there you’ll notice a few things. 

First up – this wasn’t here before? 

You’re right over 50% of the beach has 

been reshaped and land reclaimed to 

form what we have today. The extra 

sand that we needed to make sure 

the beach looks as good as it does 

has come from excess not required at 

Almouj Golf.

What we have is a safe and 

sustainable beach that is not open 

to the public. One that we hope you, 

family and friends will enjoy but 

to keep it special we would like to 

highlight a few key guidelines. 

In line with regulations set out by the 

Municipality: no dogs, no barbecues 

and no driving on the beach!

You may notice crabs have already 

made our beach their new home, 

which is fantastic as they are natural 

cleaners but even they will struggle 

with a tin can! We have a cleaning 

vehicle, which will regularly do the 

rounds, however we urge you use 

the bins provided or take any rubbish 

home with you.

The team behind the beach would 

like to thank you for your patience. 

Have fun, be safe and keep on eye on 

the sun, it may be winter but it’s still 

pretty hot out there!

The summer highs have passed for another year and as the 
cooler weather rolls in to the capital it’s time to hit the beach 
– but not any old beach. Your very own beach, literally just a 
stone’s throw from your home, has opened.

Not many people can say that!

Our verY 
OwN beAch
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• The outer reef or breakwater is 

the largest under construction 

in the world today. It measures 

around 2km and reduces swell 

and helps fight erosion. The 

natural rock finish is already 

attracting an abundance of marine 

life to the area. Keep an eye out 

for Nemo.

• Further in shore we have added 

groyne fields that guide water 

flow and limit the movement of 

sediment. The groynes trip the 

waves to reduce their height, 

which creates a safer swimming 

environment for you and helps in 

the preservation of the beach.

• To the back of the beach, in front 

of the villas, there is a sloping 

wall of rocks under the sand 

for added protection in case of 

bad weather. This area is being 

planted with natural dune grass 

as the roots help keep the sand 

in place.

Protecting the beach from bad weather and general erosion:

Life at The Wave, Muscat   3
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ACT 1 – Muscat, Oman

Back in late February you witnessed 

the world’s top sailors kick off the 

Extreme Sailing Series™ down 

at Almouj Marina. The sailors 

championed the Muscat leg as they 

saw perfect sailing conditions during 

the week. 6th place wasn’t the start 

TWM crew were hoping for but since 

then they’ve got a bit more wind in 

their sails.

The reigning champions, TwM,  have a tough act 
to follow. Teams from the prestigious Americas cup 
have joined this year’s extreme Sailing Series™ making 
it all just a little bit more extreme. here is an update 
on how your boys in blue are doing.

eX40
4  Life at The Wave, Muscat
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ACT 2 – Qingdao, China

The wind blew hard in China’s sailing 

city. Racing in 25 knots (46 Kph) 

downwind the crew got hit by a 

strong gust and boom! the boat and 

the crew nosedived into the sea. 

The boys were shaken but came off 

unscathed; the boat’s mast snapped 

and was out of action for the rest of 

day three. The crew fought back in the 

remaining days but finished 7th.

ACT 3 – Istanbul, Turkey

4th place in Turkey was a fitting end 

to Torvar Mirsky’s time helming TWM. 

He is now back full time with The 

Wave, Muscat Match Racing Team 

who are currently lying 3rd in the 

challenging World Match Racing Tour 

after winning in St. Mortiz. 

www.wmrt.com

ACT 4 – Boston, USA

New Skipper Leigh McMillan joined 

Khamis Al Anbouri, Nick Hutton and 

Kyle Langford in Boston and the 

two times British Olympian made 

an immediate impact - winning the 

first race of the week and helming 

the team to their first podium finish 

of the series. 3rd in Boston and the 

anticipation grew as the next stop was 

in the newcomers home waters.

ACT 5 – Cowes, UK

This is the big one, the home of 

sailing, TWM won here last year 

and went on to win the series - 

would they be able to repeat the 

win in 2011.

Massive crowds greeted the teams in 

Cowes and they were rewarded with 

a master class in catamaran sailing 

from the local boy. Leigh McMillan 

grew up sailing these waters and the 

home advantage paid off. TWM sailed 

with distinction during the prestigious 

Cowes Week and proudly stood at the 

top of the podium at the end of 

a windy and gnarly week.

ACT 6 – Trapani, Italy

Another fantastic week in Italy saw 

the boys take top honours in Italy. 

With only three more legs to go we 

are in 3rd overall for the series so far. 

TWM will be competing In France, 

Spain and the finale in Singapore 

before the end of the year. We’ll let 

you know how they get on in the next 

edition of Life but join us on facebook 

for regular updates during race weeks.

Like The Wave, Muscat on 

facebook: Facebook.com/

thewavemuscat

Qingdao Capsize
Scan this code with the QR 
reader on your smartphone 
to watch TWMs spectacular 
nosedive in China. Courtesy 
of Extreme Sailing Series™

www.youtube.com/
watch?v=R6sTPgnJ-Do
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The marina will offer a breathtaking 

setting for sailing enthusiasts whilst 

providing an integrated waterfront 

lifestyle for the residents. We anticipate 

that towards the end of the year – over 

100 berths for sailing and power yachts 

ranging in size from 10m to 65m will 

be ready.

The marina will be supported by state 

of the art eco-friendly facilities including 

extra wide walkways and on-water 

lounge areas with contemporary shade 

structures, a resident concierge service 

and 24-hour dock master assistance. 

This will be the place to berth 

your vessel in Oman.

Internationally acclaimed Mourjan 

Marinas IGY will manage the marina 

for us. The company brings a wealth 

of expertise through a clear focus on 

hospitality and a proven track record in 

managing marinas in other exceptional 

waterfront developments. The marina 

will be one of the region’s premier 

berthing facilities, designed and built 

to the highest international standards 

and offering services that will set new 

heights for Oman. Almouj Marina is 

supporting the country’s goal of creating 

a world-class sailing industry. 

We are committed to providing the 

marina berths at a competitive rate to 

all boaters. However property owners 

will be provided the first opportunity to 

secure a berth, which will include taking 

advantage of a limited promotional offer 

on berthing fees. 

The Mourjan Marinas IGY team will  

be able to provide updates on the 

marina and assist you in securing a 

berth. If you are interested please 

contact Mourjan Marinas IGY by 

phone on +245 34400 or email your 

enquiries to info@almoujmarina.com

ALL ABOARD
Life at The Wave, Muscat   7

when the extreme Sailing Series™ was in 
town at the start of the year the marina was 
buzzing and you got your first glimpse of 
how Almouj Marina will provide a vibrant 
soul at the heart of The wave, Muscat.
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The team at Almouj Golf made a 

conscious decision not to use the word 

club in the name as it implied that the 

facility is a members only golf course. 

With famed Omani hospitality Almouj 

Golf welcomes all guests irrespective 

of your golfing prowess and we hope 

that you will enjoy the facility when it 

opens at the end of the year.

The course at Almouj Golf is a 

challenging 18 holes of varying 

lengths and configurations. Greg 

Norman, the legendary Australian 

golfer and designer of our course, 

has captured the essence of the 

surrounding environment and 

enhanced it to produce a links style 

course that runs along side your 

beach. The course is 7,300 yards in 

length, including a daunting Par 3 

island green and a challenging  

Par 5 that stretches over 600 yards.  

The course will initially open with 9 

holes in December and the additional 

9 holes and floodlit Par 3 course will  

be completed and available to play 

during 2012.

Almouj Golf also has an academy, 

which consists of a state of the art 

swing studio, driving range and private 

golf lesson area. Experienced golf 

professionals will be available to teach 

newcomers and help experienced 

golfers improve their game. Special 

programmes will be available for 

juniors, ladies, men and families.

GeTTiNG reAdY fOr

The opening 
round
14 of the 18 holes have now been grassed, 
the mowers are out and the golf facility has 
been officially named as Almouj Golf.

8  Life at The Wave, Muscat
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The Academy building has food 

and beverage facilities along with a 

meeting room that will be available 

for private dining. The restaurant has 

indoor and outdoor seating and will be 

an informal restaurant offering all day 

dining, typical of a traditional  ‘Spike 

Bar’. The restaurant will be a meeting 

place for The Wave residents, owners 

and public; live sporting events will 

be televised on an ongoing basis in 

the bar.

Norman believes that Oman’s first PGA 

standard course is one of the best that 

he has been involved with anywhere 

in the world and anticipates that over 

the coming years Almouj Golf will gain 

global recognition; we look forward to 

welcoming you to your new course in 

the coming months.

If you wish to be on our database 

for communications regarding 

Almouj Golf please email 

info@almoujgolf.com 

with your name and email.

Like Almouj Golf on facebook 

Facebook.com/almoujgolf

Membership and green fees

Different categories of membership will be available and non-

members may also reserve green fees. Soon we shall be releasing 

the membership and green fee details to owners and residents.

PriOr TO The 
OPeNiNG iN 

deceMber we 
wiLL iNviTe YOu 
TO ALMOuj GOLf 

befOre The 
PubLic OPeNiNG.
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The multi award winning Woods Bagot 

were commissioned to undertake 

architecture, landscape and interior 

design services for the landmark hotel 

in the heart of the community. 

Their pedigree is second to none with 

stunning contemporary buildings such 

as the Qatar Science & Technology 

Park, Melbourne Convention & 

Exhibition Centre and many others to 

their name. The team understood  

The Wave’s vision as well as the 

functional, operational and cultural 

needs. Their own thinking was 

inspirational and created a solution 

that worked for everyone.

As you can see from the pictures 

the results speak for themselves. 

Scheduled to open its doors in 

2014, Kempinski, The Wave, Muscat 

will boast 309 luxury hotel rooms 

and 77 hotel apartments along 

with destination gym and spa, two 

swimming pools, extensive food and 

beverage outlets along an urban 

streetscape, verdant landscaped 

gardens and a superb iconic ballroom. 

The hotel aims to lead the luxury 

hospitality market in Muscat in both 

the leisure and retail markets and the 

best thing of all is that they will be 

your neighbours.

The design for the stunning hotel has been approved 
after a considered process that saw many of the world’s leading architecture 

design practices challenge for the desirable prize. The result for europe’s 
oldest hotel group is anything but stuffy.

introducing the sublime 
Kempinski, The wave, Muscat

“Our unconventional 
design approach results 
in exceptional properties, 
which capture the essence 
of their environment 
and create memorable 
experiences unique to 
culture and context 
providing an exclusive 
guest experience.”

Mark Mitcheson-Low

Lifestyle Sector Leader of the Woods 

Bagot Global Studio

10  Life at The Wave, Muscat
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The closely guarded secret is 

maintained by using Arabica and 

some Robusta beans from only the 

top 1% of the world’s coffee and one 

man with his exceptionally expensive 

tongue - Gennaro Pelliccia.

The Italian Master of Coffee’s sensory 

skills are so crucial to Costa that 

Gennaro Pellicia’s tongue has been 

insured by Lloyds of London for 10 

million GBP (6.2m OMR). The average 

tongue has approximately 10,000 

taste buds, so it’s a whopping 1,000 

GBP for each one. Pellicia’s insurer 

compared his taste buds to the chords 

of an opera singer or the legs of a 

top model.

His 18 years experience allows Pellicia 

to distinguish between hundreds of 

flavours and pinpoint any defects, 

which enable him to protect and 

guarantee Costa’s unique Mocha Italia 

blend. Coffee beans have up to 800 

flavour characteristics that our senses 

can detect. Red wine, by comparison, 

only has 400.  Tasting coffee is an art 

form. To detect the most amount of 

flavour from the coffee bean, it must 

be tasted properly. 

A QUESTION OF TASTE

ever since the first coffee was poured in 1971 by costa coffee they have been 
devoted to taste. Sergio and bruno costa worked tirelessly to create the unique 
Mocha italia blend that manages to combine the sweetness, bitterness and body 
needed to make the perfect cup of coffee.

A QUESTION OF TASTE

12  Life at The Wave, Muscat
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Much like wine tasting Pellicia and 

his team spend hours every day 

examining, cupping and charting 

the exact acidity, body, sweetness, 

bitterness and aroma profiles of 

their Mocha Italia blend. It’s an 

obsession. If any coffee doesn’t 

make the grade, it doesn’t make it 

to a Costa store, simple as that.

However, it isn’t just Pellicia who is 

thinking about perfect taste. Costa 

Coffee has recently published global 

research identifying our perceptions 

of good and bad taste and how it 

impacts our lives.

Out of 9,000 people questioned in 

eight different countries the findings 

reveal that taste plays a crucial 

role in influencing our lives and the 

decisions we make. Fashion is the 

most important area to have good 

taste in. George Clooney has the 

best taste in the world according 

to six out of the eight countries 

asked. 25% of Chinese shoot David 

Beckham to the top of their league. 

Tom Cruise has the best taste for 

22% of Russians and the same 

percentage of Indians think that 

Bollywood star, Shilpa Shetty 

is the one to watch.

So what about you? 

Enjoy the warm Italian welcome of 

Costa Coffee right on your doorstep 

and come armed with the latest 

edition of Ahlan to make your 

own decision on who has the best 

taste – Clooney or the man with the 

worlds most expensive tongue - 

£3.5m
Bruce Spingsteen’s voice

£1.15m
Heidi Klum’s legs

£250,000
Egon Ronay’s taste buds

£250,000
Australian cricketer Merv 

Hughes’ handlebar moustache

£40m
David Beckham’s legs

£5m
Ugly Betty’s America 

Ferrera’s smile

Costa Coffee at The Wave 
opens seven days a week 
8am - 11pm.

OTher fAMOUS BOdy pArT 
InSUrAnCe pOLICIeS:

Watch the master at work
Scan this code with the QR reader on your 
smartphone to watch CNN’s Adrian Finighan taste 
coffee with the man who has the worlds most 
expensive tongue.

www.youtube.com/watch?v=5M3gARu0TWQ

Life at The Wave, Muscat   13
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Thai cuisine is considered one of the world’s most delicious. 
it uses the complex blend of tastes: spicy, sweet, salty, bitter 
and sour to complement each other and get your taste buds 
singing.  Thai cooking uses the freshest ingredients available to 
create the unique taste and now the best Thai in town is right 
here at The wave.

Thai to die for

Brought to you by open now from 11am - 11pm

Chu Chee Kung
ingredients (serves 4)

750 ml coconut milk
4 tablespoons red curry paste 
2 tablespoons grated palm sugar
6 tablespoons fish sauce
4 tablespoons chicken stock
a good squeeze of lime juice
12 King prawns (shells can be 
removed but do make sure you
de-vein the prawns)
4 Kaffir Lime leaves
2 red chillies (de-seeded and sliced)
A few Thai basil leaves

Take a wok and warm the coconut 
milk over a moderate heat until 
just under boiling. Add in the red 
curry paste (we make our own 

from a secret recipe but you’ll be 
able to find it in any of the 
local supermarkets) and 
stir - releasing the incredible 
fragrances. Add the sugar, 
fish sauce and mix well. 

roughly chop the Kaffir 
Lime leaves and add  to 
the wok with the with 
the juicy prawns. cook 
for no more than five 
minutes. To garnish add the lime 
juice, a couple of fresh Thai basil 
leaves and the sliced red chilli - 
make sure it’s not too hot for you!

This dish is perfect when served 
with fragrant jasmine rice. 
That’s it, couldn’t be simpler.

14  Life at The Wave, Muscat
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The idea behind the park is two fold. 

Firstly it provides a unique recreational 

space for the community. The spine 

of the park will be a 3 meter wide, 

shared footpath that is punctuated by 

seating and exercise stations. It also 

includes a ‘dog off leash’ enclosure. 

When complete it will be about two 

kilometres in length and will be a 

great place for your morning jog.

Secondly the park has been 

landscaped with native Omani plants, 

which will mature during the cooler 

months and create the vision of a 

real Omani landscape experience. 

Whilst our native plants do not look 

as lush or colourful as some of the 

imported ornamental plants they 

provide a valuable habitat for native 

Omani wildlife and allow continuity 

of the local and regional ecology. 

The planting is more sustainable in 

terms of water & energy consumption 

because ultimately it won’t require as 

much irrigation to survive, minimizing 

our carbon footprint.

Run free

The park features a purpose built ‘dog 

off leash’ enclosure with trees, shrubs, 

tunnels and obstacles for residents to 

give their pets a secure environment 

to let off some steam. In accordance 

with Muscat law and regulations our 

beach is a dog free zone so this new 

facility is a great alternative.

Dog walkers will also have noticed 

that The Wave have provided bags and 

bins to clear up any calls of nature. 

We urge you to use this facility in a 

bid to keep our environment clean.

The Linear park
Opened in August the first stage of the Linear Park has given 
residents access to a new area for casual walks and fitness 
which runs parallel with 18th of November Street. See the 
map on the first page to see how to access the park.

wave resident ‘pickle’ ‘dog off leash’ enclosure

native planting
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If I’m honest; I only picked up this 

book because I liked the cover. it’s 

something that I should stop as it’s 

a habit that often bears no fruit – 

especially since alarm bells were 

ringing as I scanned the blurb on the 

back about some old retired Major.  

It really didn’t sound like my cup of 

tea but hey, why not. 

So what’s it all about?

Major Pettigrew is the quintessential 

English gentleman trying to retain 

a sense of dignity when the world 

around him is falling from what he 

perceives as correct. He has that 

very dry British sense of humour, 

sometimes sarcastic but always hits 

the nail on the head as he observes 

daily life.

While dealing with the death of 

his brother, inheritance issues and 

a strained relationship with his 

ambitious son, Roger, the Major 

discovers he is not too old for romance 

as he befriends the widow, Mrs. Ali.

Mrs. Ali, a charitable Pakistani widow 

who runs the corner shop shares his 

grief at the loss of a beloved spouse 

and a passion for reading, especially 

the works of Kipling. The two embark 

upon a friendship that soon blossoms 

into something a little more - much to 

the displeasure of the village gossips 

and those at the golf club. Even their 

own families have mixed feelings 

but sometimes, even if a little out of 

character, decisive action is called for. 

Major Pettigrew’s Last Stand is a 

charming novel. It’s a book filled 

with real characters some laugh out 

loud moments and a trip back home 

to English village life, well for me 

anyway. Their journey through two 

MAjOr PeTTiGrew’S 
LAST STANd
By Helen Simonson

Residents’ review by Rossalin Woods

different cultures, the prejudices of  

a ‘broad-minded’ generation as  

well as their own foibles just to  

find a little piece of happiness is  

written beautifully. 

So who says you can’t judge a book by 

its cover. I am not saying it’s an edge 

of your seat, can’t put it down, must 

turn the page type of thing but the 

calming yet poignant place it down 

with a sigh type. Certainly well worth 

a read I would highly recommend it.

Major Pettigrew’s Last Stand is 

available now at WH Smith’s in 

Al Marsa Village.

A chArMiNG  
NOveL wiTh SOMe 
LAuGh OuT LOud 
MOMeNTS ANd A 
TriP bAcK hOMe  

TO eNGLiSh  
viLLAGe Life

Send us your book review for the chance to 
win a WH Smith gift voucher worth 10 OMR

It’s your chance to win…

16  Life at The Wave, Muscat
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Centuries ago as the Bedouin tribes 

crossed the Arabian Peninsula they 

told tales as mesmerizing as the 

flickering campfires. Generation after 

generation became the storyteller  

and their yarns have passed the  

test of time but until now these 

fantastic legends have rarely been  

put in writing. 

In this perfect bed time read  

captivate your little one’s  

imagination with legends of talking 

trees, discover how three magical 

birds come to the rescue in the 

immense desert or romance with an 

Omani take on Sleeping Beauty. 

This collection of folk laws, each with a 

hint of moral guidance and endearing 

watercolours by the talented Susan 

Keeble allow time to escape into 

mystical worlds and educate about the 

country we all live in. 

Find the enchanting ‘Halimah and 
the Snake’ at WH Smith and make 
bed time just that little bit easier!

Snakeand
The

A massive thank you to Wave resident 

Rossalin for her review of Major 

Pettigrew’s Last Stand. Now for your 

chance to review one of WH Smith’s 

books and we’ll publish the winning 

entry in the next edition of Life. 

Open everyday 8am - 10pm

The best one chosen by The Wave will 

win a WH Smith gift voucher worth  

10 OMR. Send your review to 

life@thewavemuscat.com

halimah

Colour 

me in 

By Grace Todino Gonguet

Life at The Wave, Muscat   17
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Okay so maybe it’s not quite the Hollywood blockbuster but sometimes 
our quiet and peaceful neighbourhood roads can feel a little that way. 
To date we have had no serious traffic incidents at The Wave and we 
want to keep it that way. Life is not here to lecture or preach the good 
word of The Wave but we’re sure you’ll all agree that an occasional little 
reminder of a few important facts will keep our community moving at 
good speed.
Sometimes we are running a little 
late or we just want to get home 
after a long day at work but it is still 
important to stay within the speed 
limit of 30kph. The Wave is a lively 
outdoor community with children 
playing throughout the neighbourhood 
but speeding is a growing problem 
and putting this safe atmosphere 
at risk. 

Parking - we understand that not 
everyone wants to park their car in 
the garage. No problem. The Wave 
have designed the streets so that they 
can accommodate parallel parked 

cars while still allowing room for 
passing traffic. However frequently 
seen diagonal parking means that 
pavements are being blocked and 
pedestrians are forced to walk on 
the road. 

To keep your neighbourhood 
pedestrian friendly and safe for 
children we recommend parking your 
car parallel to the pavement with two 
wheels on the pavement and two 
wheels on the road. Even with large 
4x4s there will still be plenty of room 
for passing traffic. 

Above is an example of where a driver 
has obstructed the pavement

drY KLeeN ONLY

Don’t leave a pile of clothes 
in the back seat of your car, 
waiting until you have time to 
stop at the cleaner. Sunlight and 
heat in a closed car can cause 
your garments to fade and will 
ultimately weaken fabric fibres.

Always check the label to make 
sure the item of clothing is 
suitable for dry cleaning. Many 
types of wool, such as angora 
and lambs wool can’t be dry 
cleaned because it tends to 
cause shrinkage.

Always dry clean sets of clothes, 
such as suits, at the same time. 
This will ensure that over time 
any slight colour changes will 
be consistent.

Go through all the pockets and 
take out anything you find, 
as it’s liable to be lost during 
cleaning. Some things, like a pen 
or a sweet, could even ruin the 
clothes if left inside. Kwik Kleen 
will always check the pockets 
before hand but it’s better to be 
safe than sorry.

If you know there’s a stain on 
the item that you’re taking to be 
cleaned show the dry cleaner 
exactly where it is and if you 
know tell them what it is. Many 
people assume that dry cleaning 
automatically removes stains - 
that’s simply not the case. It will 
usually remove odours and grime, 
but stains will need 
special treatment.

Muscat’s favourite dry cleaners have come to Al Marsa Village. To make sure you look your 

best and your clothes are kept in tip top condition here are our top five dry cleaning tips.

Open 9am-1pm & 4pm-9pm

Closed Friday

THE FAST AND THE FURIOUS!
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Sometimes finding that urgent number isn’t as easy as one might think. 
So we’ve put together a list for you that should always be kept close to 
hand. We hope it helps!

Useful Contacts

Oman Country Code 00968

Directory Information 1318

International Numbers 1319

The Wave Muscat

The Wave Muscat, PO Box 87, 
PC 118, SULTANATE OF OMAN 2453 4400 info@thewavemuscat.com

Call Centre 2453 4444 customerservice@thewavemuscat.com

Sales Office 2454 5428

www.thewavemuscat.com
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Emergency Services
Fire, Police, Ambulance 9999

Royal Oman Police HQ 24560099 www.rop.gov.om

Al Seeb Police Station 24420099

Utilities – Emergency
Electricity (Muscat/ Mutrah) 24714300

Electricity (Ruwi) 24701821

Water (Muscat/ Mutrah) 1442

Utilities 
Muscat Electricity Distribution Company (MEDC) 24588600  www.medcoman.com 

Oman Investment and Finance Company (OIFC) 24817878/24793170

Ministry of Housing, Electricity and Water 24693333  www.mhew.gov.om 

Hospitals & Clinics
Muscat Private Hospital 24583600  www.muscatprivatehospital.com

Royal Hospital 24599000  www.royalhospital.med.om 

Khoula Hospital 24561571

Life Line Medical Centre 24477666  www.welcare_muscat.com 
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Post offices
Muscat 24738547 www.comm.gov.om

Mutrah 24711633

Airport and Airlines
For flight arrivals and departures  www.omanairports.com

Oman Air 24531111 www.omanair.com

Emirates - www.emirates.com

Etihad Airways - www.etihadairways.com

Ministries
Ministry of Tourism Call Centre 24588700/80077799  www.omantourism.gov.om 

Ministry of Information  - www.omanet.om 

Ministry of Commerce and Industry  - www.mocioman.gov.om 

Ministry of Housing  - www.housing.gov.om 
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Telecomunications 
Omantel 1300  www.omantel.net.om 

Oman Mobile 1234   www.omanmobile.om 

Nawras 95011500  www.nawras.om 

Schools
The American – British Academy 24603646  www.abaoman.edu.om 

The American International School of Muscat 24595180  www.taism.com 

The British School 24600842  www.britishschoolmuscat.com 

The Sultans School 24536777  www.sultanschool.org 

The International School of Choueifat 24534000  www.iscomansabis.net 

Indian School Muscat 24702567  www.indianschoolmuscat.com 

The Indian School Al Ghubra 24491587  www.indianschool.com 
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Banks
Bank Muscat 24768888  www.bankmuscat.com 

Bank Sohar 24730000  www.banksohar.net 

National Bank of Oman 24811711  www.nbo.om 

Oman International Bank  - www.oiboman.com 

HSBC 80074722  www.oman.hsbc.com 

Bank Dhofar 80076666  www.bankdhofar.com 

Oman Arab Bank 24706265  www.omanab.com 

Standard Chartered 24773535  www.standardchartered.com/om
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NOw we Need 
SOMe NuMberS 
frOM YOu
Sudoku has a unique 
solution that can be reached 
logically without guessing. 
enter numbers from 1 to 9 
into the blank spaces. every 
row must contain one of 
each digit. So must every 
column, as must every 
3x3 square. enjoy :)
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Bahrain 24605133

Canada 24788890

France 24681800

Germany 24832482

India 24684500

Iraq 24604178

Jordan 24692760

Kuwait 24699626

Lebanon 24695844

Netherlands 24603706

Pakistan 24603439

Qatar 24691152

Saudi Arabia 24601744

South Africa 24694791

United Arab Emirates 24602531

United Kingdom 24609000

United State of America 24643535

Embassies and Consular Missions
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